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Project No.  060348 Sale Date - 7/26/2006

1. 6" water line will it be relocated by others?  Can it be shut down?     2.Bldg on the east side has been taken down does this 
change anything?    3.  Power lines on the west side of US 23 will they be moved out of the way?  4. Telephone lines on the east 
side when they are placed aerially will we have to work under them?

Question Submitted: 7/5/2006

1. No., No, the contractor is to take precautions not to disturb the line during the excavation and placement of the 

culvert.    2.  No.   3. Yes, as stated in the proposal utility note this is to be coordinated with the city for the 

relocation of the power pole.    4.  Yes.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


